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Received by OCD: 5/8/2024 10:12:47 AM Page 2 of 13

From: Tyler Krueger

To: Jones, Brad, EMNRD

Subject: [EXTERNAL] OWL Cell 2B Liner

Date: Friday, May 3, 2024 9:52:06 AM
Attachments: OWL Cell 2AB OCD Review - 5.3.2024.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to
clicking on links or opening attachments.

Good morning,

We are planning on starting liner next week, possibly starting May 7t The northern half
of Cell 2AB was previously lined. The southern half has been excavated and liner is
scheduled to begin. The plan set has previously been reviewed when we constructed the
northern half of Cell 2.

Please feel free to reach out if you have any questions or concerns. | also provided an
updated C-504 based on our conversation.

Thank you

Tyler Krueger, pe
Civil Engineer | Associate

Parkhill
806.473.3656 | Parkhill.com

Released to Imaging: 5/8/2024 10:19:27 AM


mailto:TKrueger@Parkhill.com
mailto:brad.a.Jones@emnrd.nm.gov
tel:806.473.3656
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FILE NAME: A:\2020\6752.20\03_DSGN\01_DWG\050_CIVIL\02_CONTENT\OWL Cell 2AB\Drawings\C-103-6752-3-21.dwg LAYOUT NAME: C-103 PRINTED: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 - 3:33pm USER: JGirod

1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | S

% GENERAL NOTE —
S 1. PROPOSED GRADE = TOP OF SUBGRADE = EXCAVATION ar I
= GRADE = BASE GRADE
<
SURVEY NOTES:
1. AERIAL TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY BY AEROTECH MAPPING
INC., 6565 AMERICAN PARKWAY ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87111
PHONE: (520-561-6537) FAX (505 256-3328)
TimBurrows@atmlv.com DATE OF PHOTOGRAPHY:
08-11-2020.
2. SURVEY CONTROL POINTS BY JOHN WEST SURVEYING oarnoret
CO., 412 N. DAL PASO ST., HOBBS, NM 88240 PHONE:
(575-393-3117).
— 3. THE COORDINATES FOR THE PROJECT WERE xﬂﬁ
""""""""""" ESTABLISHED BY RUNNING A STATIC OBSERVATION ON A
SINGLE CONTROL POINT (CP DUKE) FOR 4.5 HOURS, RTK
SURVEY METHODS ON 9 PANEL POINTS SET BY JOHN
| WEST SURVEYING CO. AND 5 EXISTING POINTS SET BY
~- HARCROW SURVEYING, INC. (SURVEY DATE AUGUST 7,
CONCRETE LOW 2020). n
WATER CROSSING 4
-]
o
N LL
. SRS = Z
POINT TABLE POINT TABLE ‘:l) IL_)
POINT# | NORTHING | EASTING |ELEVATION||POINT# | NORTHING | EASTING |ELEVATION g m E
1 | 4401959552 | 785212.9420 | 3578.17 26 | 440133.7234 | 785362.8970 | 3600.59 % ﬁ -
2 | 440172.3653 | 785146.0063 | 3579.21 27 | 438693.9174 | 785368.2735 | 3543.66 - ‘é’
= J
50l00" 3 | 440132.3500 | 785146.0447 | 3578.64 28 | 438743.9173 | 785418.0679 | 3546.15 =TT
TRA%"é"T'ON 4 | 440040.3288 | 785359.5077 | 3578.88 20 | 438693.9174 | 785418.2556 | 3544.91 (o NONS)
5 | 439507.3626 | 785330.8007 | 3575.39 30 | 438744.2063 | 785618.3738 | 3539.74
6 | 439460.8443 | 785324.3177 | 3576.66 31 | 438693.9276 | 785618.2784 | 3540.00 55 ;
7 | 430462.4742 | 785318.7620 | 3578.34 32 | 439434.3182 | 785615.5008 | 3556.82 f E
5 8 | 4304415311 | 785319.3055 | 3577.67 33 | 439434.3182 | 785415.4753 | 3563.33 7 §
’ 9 | 439432.0522 | 785321.4193 | 3576.74 34 | 439434.3182 | 785365.5087 | 3562.09 2
C1 10 | 439217.1776 | 785304.8063 | 3577.20 36 | 440135.2872 | 785612.8843 | 3599.22
11 | 439187.9875 | 785302.2490 | 3577.36 37 | 438731.9174 | 785618.0885 | 3539.35
CLIENT
12 | 4391225580 | 785302.3236 | 3575.79 38 | 440262.0072 | 785813.7324 | 3577.98 OWL LANDFILL
Lot
. wy
% k 3 13 | 438771.6065 | 785278.1921 | 3575.53 39 | 440250.6055 | 785602.9723 | 3578.34 2029 W N
_ S 14 | 438721.6065 | 785277.5619 | 3574.56 40 | 440260.8709 | 785596.0367 | 3577.90 LEA COUNTY
B PROJECT NO.
S N 15 | 438693.5719 | 7852757572 | 357450 41 | 440260.0233 | 785486.9069 | 3577.95 e o7
13 16 | 438606.0000 | 785344.7206 | 3573.97 42 | 440254.5052 | 785454.5682 | 3579.72
5 i 17 | 438603.0033 | 785368.2735 | 3573.94 43 | 440250.6170 | 785444.7208 | 3578.00
i Qo
: 18 | 438602.0297 | 785464.7505 | 3574.37 44 | 440250.8373 | 785363.6198 | 3577.76
1 04/16/21 OCD Review
Eon o 19 | 438586.4630 | 785613.8181 | 3575.82 45 | 440211.3103 | 785187.9897 | 3578.45 - 0414121 Clent Review
— # DATE DESCRIPTION
A 16577 18 —— %0 ™~ - 20 | 438595.7000 | 785818.2766 | 3577.61
N62° 06' 49.01"WI36/7.71' B~ ! ; 21 | 4386939174 | 785818.2766 | 3544.87 LANDFILL
1 S @y, — SUBGRADE
1 = f | 22 | 4387439174 | 785818.0899 | 3546.11
g 3576.93 : ' GRADING
LAYDOWN 1eeL 0 1 l V| 23 | 430434.3182 | 7858155112 | 3563.29
AREA 1 - STORAGE Q - : EVAPORATION \ : : : PLAN
- § |PAD, SEE i i . POND | | 24 | 4401365384 | 785812.8884 | 3600.83
I \A1/C503 :
== i : I 25 | 440134.0359 | 785412.8478 | 3600.62 C-103
1 | 2 | | 4 |
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GENERAL NOTE

1. PROPOSED GRADE = TOP OF SUBGRADE = EXCAVATION
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

2. SURVEY CONTROL POINTS BY JOHN WEST SURVEYING
CO., 412 N. DAL PASO ST., HOBBS, NM 88240 PHONE:
(575-393-3117).
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ALL REPORTS, DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, COMPUTER FILES, FIELD DATA, NOTES AND
REPARED BY T

'RETAIN ALL COMMON
£ COP

— 3. THE COORDINATES FOR THE PROJECT WERE h
""""""""""" ESTABLISHED BY RUNNING A STATIC OBSERVATION ON A
SINGLE CONTROL POINT (CP DUKE) FOR 4.5 HOURS, RTK
SURVEY METHODS ON 9 PANEL POINTS SET BY JOHN
]i WEST SURVEYING CO. AND 5 EXISTING POINTS SET BY
HARCROW SURVEYING, INC. (SURVEY DATE AUGUST 7,
CONCRETE LOW 2020). n
WATER CROSSING 4
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N LL
SRS = CZ>
POINT TABLE POINT TABLE ‘il) 5
POINT# | NORTHING | EASTING |ELEVATION||POINT# | NORTHING | EASTING [ELEVATION m o E
1 440195.9552 | 785212.9420 | 3578.17 26 440133.7234 | 785362.8970 | 3600.59 % ﬁ -
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6 439469.8443 | 785324.3177 | 3576.66 31 438693.9276 | 785618.2784 | 3540.00 55 9
7 439462.4742 | 785318.7620 | 3578.34 32 439434.3182 | 785615.5098 | 3556.82 f g
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9 439432.0522 | 785321.4193 | 3576.74 34 439434.3182 | 785365.5087 | 3562.09 >
10 439217.1776 | 785304.8063 | 3577.20 36 440135.2872 | 785612.8843 | 3599.22
1 439187.9875 | 785302.2490 | 3577.36 37 438731.9174 | 785618.0885 | 3539.35
CLIENT
12 4391225589 | 785302.3236 | 3575.79 38 440262.0072 | 785813.7324 | 3577.98 OWL LANDFILL
SERVICES, LLC.
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14 | 438721.6065 | 7852775619 | 3574.56 40 | 440260.8709 | 785596.0367 | 3577.90 LEA COUNTY
15 | 438693.5719 | 785275.7572 | 3574.50 41 440260.0233 | 785486.9069 | 3577.95 Jss i
16 438606.0900 | 785344.7206 | 3573.97 42 4402545052 | 785454.5682 | 3579.72
17 438603.0933 | 785368.2735 | 3573.94 43 440259.6170 | 785444.7208 | 3578.00
18 438602.0297 | 785464.7595 | 3574.37 44 440259.8373 | 785363.6198 | 3577.76
1 04/16/21 OCD Review
19 438586.4630 | 785613.8181 | 3575.82 45 440211.3103 | 785187.9897 | 3578.45 - 0414721 Giient Review
# DATE DESCRIPTION
20 438595.7000 | 785818.2766 | 3577.61
21 438693.9174 | 785818.2766 | 3544.87 LANDFILL
~l 22 438743.9174 | 785818.0899 | 3546.11 SUBGRADE
! GRADING
\ 23 439434.3182 | 7858155112 | 3563.29
\\ PLAN
2 440136.5384 | 785812.8884 | 3600.83
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1" GRINDING MARKS
SHOWING

HDPE LINER MATERIAL
(SHEET 2)

SHOWING

EXTRUDATE
HDPE LINER MATERIAL (SHEET 1)

HOT AIR "TACK"
(OPTIONAL)

NOTES:
1. ALL EXTRUSION WELDS SHALL BE VACUUM TESTED

C1 TYPICAL EXTRUSION WELD

NOT TO SCALE SECTION VIEW

HDPE LINER MATERIAL
(SHEET 2)

WELDER TRACKS

CUTBACK FLAP
(WHERE APPLICABLE)

FUSED
MATERIAL

SQUEEZE OUT
HDPE LINER

EDGE OF
TRACK

AIR CHANNEL MATERIAL (SHEET 1)
NOTES:
1. BOTH AREAS OF FUSED MATERIAL SHOULD BE VOID OF ANY SEAM LINES
2. EDGE OF TRACKS NOT TO CUT THE LINER
3. AIR CHANNEL SHOULD BE CLEAR
4. BOTH WELDER TRACKS SHALL BE EQUAL WIDTHS
5. SQUEEZE OUT SHOULD BE JUST BARELY VISIBLE IN ALL FOUR (4)

LOCATIONS WHEN VIEWED IN THE TEST CROSS-SECTION
ALL DOUBLE TRACK FUSION WELDS SHALL BE AIR PRESSURE TESTED

TYPICAL DOUBLE TRACK FUSION WELD

NOT TO SCALE SECTION VIEW

o

A1

3" GRINDING MARKS

NOTES:

1.
2.
3.

C2

MIN. /— EXTRUDATE

36"

| \ O
PANEL 2 / J \
6" MIN.
CORAD'Ug COVERAGE PATCH
RNER EXTRUDATE

ALL EXTRUSION WELDS SHALL BE VACUUM TESTED

TOP

TYPICAL HDPE LINER SEAM PATCH

NOT TO SCALE SECTION VIEW
cuT
BACK EXTRUDATE
2"MIN, —={ =
-~ 2"MIN.
2" MIN . IVVVVNNN
EXTRUDATE 4-\5',
CUTBACK — | & CUT BACK
PANEL 1 3 PANEL 2
PANEL3 4

RADIUS CORNERS
6" MIN. COVERAGE

NOT

1.
2.

3.

A2

PATCH
4" MIN. WELD LENGTH

EXTRUDATE
ES:

ALL EXTRUSION WELDS SHALL BE VACUUM TESTED
ALL DOUBLE TRACK FUSION WELDS SHALL BE AIR
PRESSURE TESTED

PANELS SHALL BE OVERLAPPED IN NUMERICAL ORDER
- HIGHEST ON TOP

TYPICAL "T" AT BUTT SEAM

NOT TO SCALE SECTION VIEW

AREA REMOVED FOR

DESTRUCT SAMPLE (TYP.)

ALL DOUBLE TRACK FUSION WELDS SHALL BE AIR PRESSURE TESTED
PANELS SHALL BE OVERLAPPED IN NUMERICAL ORDER - HIGHEST ON

EXTRUDATE
(HARDENED,
REGROUND

CUT BACK :

2" MIN. i : : & HIDDEN)

i i 2" MIN.
|| I
2" MIN. L il
CUT BACK ? 'E’: CUT BACK
PANEL 1\ | 3 PANEL 2

N
PANEL3  JCOVERAGE |i!! PANEL 4
4 Ny i c
'ﬂ.A i PAT! t
2" MIN. i RADIUS CORNERS
gl
HAL EXTRUDATE
NOTES: CUT BACK '

1.  ALL EXTRUSION WELDS SHALL BE VACUUM TESTED

2. ALL DOUBLE TRACK FUSION WELDS SHALL BE AIR PRESSURE
TESTED

3. PANELS SHALL BE OVERLAPPED IN NUMERICAL ORDER -
HIGHEST ON TOP

TYPICAL PATCH AT PANEL END

NOT TO SCALE PLAN VIEW

A3

Page 9 of 13

Parkhill

s CoMMON
LAW, STATUTORY AND OTHER RESERVED RIGHTS, INCLUDING THE COPYRIGHT THERETO.

(7p]
2
<
-
™ o
= 2
= O
%2 6
-
momo
A<<x
lea
-
dZ
=0
(o NSNS
Ly
N

o)

CLIENT
OWL LANDFILL
SERVICES, LLC.
2029 W. NM Hwy 128
JAL, NM 88252

LEA COUNTY

PROJECT NO.
6759.21 TASK 007

1 04/16/21 OCD Review

- 04/14/121 Client Review

# DATE DESCRIPTION

Released o Tmaging37872024 10719727 AM | 2

LANDFILL
ENGINEERING
DETAILS |

C-501



Receivea

by OCD: 5/8/2024 10-12:47 AM

4

gs\C-502-6752-3-21.dwg LAYOUT NAME: C-502 PRINTED: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 - 3:45pm USER: JGirod

FILE NAME: A:\2020\6752.20\03_DSGN\01_DWG\050_CIVIL\02_CONTENT\OWL Cell 2AB\Drawin,

Releasec

SUMP RISER PIPE (SOLID)

6" DIA HDPE SDR13.5 ~\

)

3.00 ; 3.00' ; 3.00' /

A1/C-502

LEACHATE COLLECTION PIPE CLEANOUT RISER AND TRENCH

C 1 NOT TO SCALE

3/4"-2" SELECT AGGREGATE WRAPPED IN
SINGLE-SIDED GEOCOMPOSITE IN
TRENCH ONLY

2' MINIMUM GEOCOMPOSITE
OVERLAP OR STITCH (WELD), TYPICAL

6" DIA HDPE SDR 13.5 PERFORATED
LEACHATE COLLECTION PIPE, SEE
DETAIL B2 THIS SHEET

4.50' 6.00'

A1/C-502

LEACHATE COLLECTION TRENCH AND PIPE

B 1 NOT TO SCALE SECTION VIEW

 MIN. 24" PROTECTIVE SOIL
LAYER (ON-SITE SOILS)
K=4.2X10% CM/SEC

100z/yd? / 200-mil / SINGLE-SIDED GEOCOMPOSITE
60-mil SMOOTH HDPE LINER
) 200-MIL GEONET (LEAK DETECTION LAYER)
T ITITITITITITTTT 60-mil SMOOTH HDPE LINER
REINFORCED GEOSYNTHETIC CLAY LINER

INIIIIHIIINININININININ

AN
AN A NN NN NINARAL)
,/\\/j\\//\\//\\//\\/j\\,j\\,j\\/j\\//\\//\\/j\\/j\\/j\\/;\\/’/\\/;
S 6" PREPARED SUBGRADE COMPACTED TO 90%

STANDARD PROCTOR DRY DENSITY

FLOOR LINER SYSTEM WITH PSL SHOWN

A1 NOT TO SCALE SECTION VIEW

SECTION VIEW

)

A1/C-502

SIDEWALL LINER SYSTEM
MIN. 5' RUNOUT FROM TOE

OF SLOPE BEFORE HORIZONTAL SEAMS

ANCHOR
TRENCH

77

v
& &

\//\\//\\//\

X

>

C2

DETAIL A1/C-501

FUSION WELD WHEREVER
FEASIBLE HORIZONTAL WELDS
SHALL BE STAGGERED, SEE

A2/C-502
N

LINER RUN-OUT ON LANDFILL FLOOR

NOT TO SCALE

SECTION VIEW

1/2" DIA. PERFORATION

(BEHIND)
o

gt 12
120°
"""" BEDDING
6" DIA. SDR 13.5
HDPE PIPE

PERFORATED LEACHATE COLLECTION PIPE

=\
1/2" DIA.

PERFORATIONS
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NOT TO SCALE

SIDEWALL LINER SYSTEM WITH PSL SHOWN

SECTION VIEW

100z/yd? / 200-mil / 100z/yd?> DOUBLE-SIDED GEOCOMPOSITE

60-mil DOUBLE-SIDED TEXTURED HDPE LINER

100z/yd? / 200-mil / 100z/yd?> DOUBLE-SIDED GEOCOMPOSITE
60-mil DOUBLE-SIDED TEXTURED HDPE LINER
REINFORCED GEOSYNTHETIC CLAY LINER

6" PREPARED SUBGRADE COMPACTED TO 90%
STANDARD PROCTOR DRY DENSITY

CLIENT

OWL LANDFILL
SERVICES, LLC.
2029 W. NM Hwy 128
JAL, NM 88252

LEA COUNTY

PROJECT NO.
6759.21 TASK 007

1 04/16/21 OCD Review

- 04/14/21 Client Review

# DATE DESCRIPTION

NOT TO SCALE

SECTION VIEW

o Imaping 57872024 109719727 AM
SIS e 1 | 2 | 3

LANDFILL
ENGINEERING
DETAILS I

C-502
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8" CONCRETE HEADWALL REINFORCED 8" CONCRETE HEADWALL REINFORCED -
WITH #4 REBAR AT 9" OC MAX EACH WAY WITH #4 REBAR AT 9" OC MAX EACH WAY ar I
. SLOPE TOP 1/2" (AT PIPE PENETRATION SLOPE T\(,)V'lell_é /(A\AéTV\\’,\IIE"I:'LG)
3/4" CHAMFER (TYP.) WING WALLS AS WELL) ~ «8" CONCRETE WALL IS TO BE CAST -
o 8" THICK WINGWALL 0\ /— WEATHERPROOFING AROUND 8" THICK ~ R
3 * PIPE SECTION OPENING WINGWALL, (TYP.) L], ‘I |- #4 REBAR AT EACH CORNER
; « THERE SHALL BE A 1" ELASTOMERIC LA AT 45 DEGREES. (TVP
D Q COMPOUND OR SLEEVE BETWEEN WEATHERPROOFING, ~|. |- g A oo DEGRERS (TYP)
< ' THE CONCRETE AND THE PIPE (TYP) :
N s7s 1 & DiA BLIND " CONCRETE PENETRATION -
45 I ] 04/16/21
6“@ SCH 40 STEEL PIPE = PAINT WITH ----------- Y CONCRETE PENETRATION SHALL BE 650I
SEMI-GLOSS SILICONE ALKYD ENAMEL N\ || | .- | CENTERED IN DIAGONAL g
(2 COATS OF HIGHWAY YELLOW) I CELL BOUNDARY ™\  REINFORCMENT K8 |_1—6"DIA. SDR 13.5 HDPE
______ N @ 4H #4 REBAR AT — SOLID-WALL LEACHATE
___________ 4.00' | —1V 9" 0C EAwAY I CLEANOUT RISER PIPE
HOOK ! KEYWAY, (TYP.) .
" RUN-OUT (BEHIND) e JrAT— L e K
9" 4// ’\‘\/\/\ | N A T R e A LY, e #4 "U" BARS AT 9" ,j\\/ S 2 gég%% )
Nl M S SRRIANRZ) SRR A OGS OC AROUND A SIS %Y
. AR e S T il R PERIMETER OF ' B AR P
SCREENING BERM )\\é\i e Q@%Q\///(/\:)\;\/gt/@%\\/{i ) Z\\ ./,\//\\({\\/\\\/,}f@// ............. FOOTING 8 ;/\\\//;\\://;\\: B L \}{/\/}\{/;\\://5}:7/;\\:// <
(SURROUNDING SOILS) S| ;\y\//«\:@ﬂ\z\;@&\%@«\\;\ A DN . R R R
\/\\/ e B N 2N 2 A N ,x/»\/»\//\ 2 9 (TY < R J
K K NSRS MNP N L NN @) AN R X < R o
B L - (’? N i /:\\;//:\\/7\\ PR PN < \//%‘/{/:\\/? LL
. R 7L SRR R
. C 3" ANCHOR TRENCH; COMPACTED 2.00\ ——— 3.00' ——| S ENggsNESIIEELE 2 b0 e ke 2 00 e AL (TYP.) = Z
4 CONCRETE BACKFILL TO 90% STANDARD 6" PREPARED SUBGRADE COMPACTED TO T (TYP) ; (@)
£ ENCASEMENT PROCTOR DRY DENSITY 90% STANDARD PROCTOR DRY DENSITY : 7] -
j NOTE:  ALL CONCRETE SHOWN SHALL BE A 4,000 PSI STRENGTH CONCRETE, ] (&)
& AND CONFORM TO PROJECT AND ACI STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS Mmoo
QAgCXx
C1 CLEANOUT RISER TERMINATION WITH HEADWALL C2 HEADWALL ELEVATION K
§ —_ NOT TO SCALE SECTION VIEW NOT TO SCALE ELEVATION VIEW ] j 4
Swo
Oo0oO
. o g
5 S £
2 » =T 5
> B LENGTH AS NEEDED % §
§1 SECTION (o)
3 ~ | COMPACTED BACKFILL
& L 1 , TO 90% STANDARD PROCTOR
5 ———==-1% GRADET AN 3.00 DRY DENSITY cLiENT
: I EXISTING GRADE OWL LANDFILL
R e N O N M R R RN L R R N T T WO o SERVICES, LLC.
: O — 2029 W. NM Hwy 128
E - e . JAL, ggl 88252
S NN e LEA UNTY
= PLAN - GCL ROLLS
g - //.///.///.///.//.///./ 2\ AN\ PROJECT NO.
MEJ §\ /\ //\/ 6759.21 TASK 007
g 2 SAND BAGS EVENLY SPACED CROSS 7 UK
8 EACH ROW ON TOP OF EVERY 3RD ROW GCL ROLLS (STACKED NS UL
= NO MORE THAN THREE N 19// NN
- WATERPROOF COVER [3] LAYERS HIGH) 6" PREPARED SUBGRADE NS \\\/<\\,<\\,<\\,<\\,<x\\
g COMPACTED TO 90% STANDARD N ot s
: PROCTOR DRY DENSITY] > N i
% SANDBAG 8' \' # DATE DESCRIPTION
A VAX O ACCACANCONCANCANAN
3 » LANDFILL
: SECTION 3.00' 2.00' ENGINEERING
GCL STORAGE PAD DETAILS I
A1 PERMANENT ANCHOR TRENCH
: PLAN & SECTION VIEW A2
NOT TO SCALE NOT TO SCALE SECTION VIEW
2 C-503
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Releasec

TRANSITION AREA - 50' MIN.

/\/

SACRIFICIAL RAIN FLAP: 40-mil SMOOTH HDPE

GEOMEMBRANE WELDED TO UPPER,

'CONTAINMENT," LINER (OMIT ON SIDESLOPES)

BURY EDGE OF

(IN FUTURE DOWN GRADIENT CELL)

8'x4' (3/4" MIN. THICKNESS) PLYWOOD
SHEETING FOR LOCATING AND
PROTECTION OF LINER FOR FUTURE
SEAMING LOCATION

EXTRUSION WELD,
SEE C1/C-501 _‘

4' HIGH COMPACTED
TEMPORARY
OPERATIONAL BERM

CELL BOUNDARY

A1/C-502
5N

CELL BOUNDARY

4' HIGH COMPACTED
TEMPORARY
OPERATIONAL BERM

2.5%

A1/C-502
1 N

FLAP, MIN. 1'-0"
i 6.50' i \/ 24'-0" 7.59' f 11.91'
WRAP END OF GEOCOMPOSITE WITH 10 oz/yd /
NONWOVEN GEOTEXTILE TUCKED UNDER 1
(TO PREVENT SOIL FROM ENTERING GEOCOMPOSITE)
TEMPORARY INSTALLATION AT BOUNDARY BETWEEN CURRENT CELL AND ADJACENT FUTURE CELL
C 1 NOT TO SCALE SECTION VIEW
/\, TRANSITION AREA 50'-0" MIN.
40-mil SMOOTH HDPE
GEOMEMBRANE WELDED
TO LINER (SACRIFICIAL)
6" DIA. CAP
BEGIN 6" DIA. SOLID WALL
TEMPORARY LEACHATE LEACHATE COLLECTION PIPE,
EXTRACTION RISER 1 6" DIA. SOLID WALL PIPE; Y SEE B1/C-502
—2MN /L
_ BURY EDGE OF W 176" DIA. SOLID
FLAP, MIN. 1'-0" LR
4.0t R0 1 VTR T T
* PROTECTIVE
“SOIL BACKFILL - [
g
A
S
T 4.50' ; A/ 26'-0" | 4'-0"

8'x4' (3/4" MIN. THICKNESS) PLYWOOD
SHEETING FOR LOCATING AND

COLLECTION SYSTEM)

PROTECTION OF LINER FOR FUTURE
SEAMING LOCATION

TEMPORARY LEACHATE SUMP INSTALLATION AT BOUNDARY BETWEEN UPGRADIENT CELL AND
DOWNGRADIENT FUTURE CELL.

TEMPORARY SUMP DETAIL

A1

NOT TO SCALE

SECTION VIEW

> O
6" DIA
PERFORATED PIPE

WRAP END OF GEOCOMPOSITE AND LEACHATE COLLECTION
SYSTEM WITH 10 oz/lyd NONWOVEN GEOTEXTILE TUCKED UNDER 1'
(TO PREVENT SOIL FROM ENTERING GEOCOMPOSITE OR LEACHATE

{0 unuging. J/0/&UL4 llr.l/.l

AM
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CLIENT
OWL LANDFILL
SERVICES, LLC.
2029 W. NM Hwy 128
JAL, NM 88252

LEA COUNTY

PROJECT NO.
6759.21 TASK 007

1 04/16/21
- 04/14/21
# DATE

OCD Review
Client Review
DESCRIPTION

LANDFILL
ENGINEERING
DETAILS IV

C-504
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District |

1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393-6161 Fax:(575) 393-0720
District Il

811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748-1283 Fax:(575) 748-9720
District lll

1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334-6178 Fax:(505) 334-6170
District IV

1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476-3470 Fax:(505) 476-3462
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State of New Mexico

CONDITIONS

Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Action 342029

QOil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

Operator: OGRID:

OWL LANDFILL SERVICES, LLC 371820

4143 Maple Avenue Action Number:

Dallas, TX 75219 342029

Action Type:
[C-137] Non-Fee SWMF Submittal (SWMF NON-FEE SUBMITTAL)
CONDITIONS
Created | Condition Condition
By Date
bjones | None 5/8/2024
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